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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND
SOUTHERN DIVISION

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY)
COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
Civil Action No. 05-cv-00287-RWT

V.

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION

Nt N N N N N N N N N’

Defendant.

LR R R R R R R R S R R R R

CONSENT DECREE RESOLVING THE RETALIATION CLAIMS EMANATING FROM
THE CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION FILED BY DENISE ISAAC

This action was instituted by Plaintiff, the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (“the EEOC” or “the Commission”), against Defendant Lockheed Martin
Corporation (“Defendant” or “Lockheed”) alleging, in relevant part, violations of the anti-
retaliation provisions of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (“Title VII”), as amended, the
Age Discrimination in Employment Act (“the ADEA”), the Equal Pay Act of 1963 (“the EPA”),
and Section 15(a)(3) of the Fair Labor Standards Act (“the FLSA”) (collectively, “Plaintift’s
retaliation claims™). The Amended Complaint alleges, in relevant part, that Defendant, through
its subsidiary Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications, Inc. (“LMGT”), retaliated against
Denise Isaac by conditioning her receipt of severance benefits upon her withdrawal of a charge
filed with the Commission. On August 9, 2006, the Hon. Judge Roger W. Titus granted

Plaintiff’s cross motion for partial summary judgment in favor of Plaintiff on its retaliation
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claims.

The Commission and Defendant desire to resolve Plaintiff’s retaliation claims without the
time and expense of a trial, and they desire to formulate a plan to be embodied in a Consent
Decree which will promote and effectuate the anti-retaliation provisions of the laws enforced by
the Commission. Upon the entry of this Consent Decree, Defendant’s pending Motion for
Reconsideration shall be deemed moot.

Defendant continues to deny that it engaged in any retaliation, unlawful conduct or any
wrongdoing, and this Consent Decree shall not be construed as an admission by Defendant of
any wrongdoing. This Consent Decree may not be used in evidence for any purpose in any
litigation except to enforce this Consent Decree.

This Consent Decree shall not constitute an adjudication on the relief requested in the
Amended Complaint for Plaintiff’s retaliation claims.

The Court has examined this Consent Decree and finds that it is reasonable and just and
in accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Title VII, the ADEA, the EPA, and
Section 15(a)(3) of FLSA. Therefore, upon due consideration of the record herein and being
fully advised in the premises, it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED:

1. This Consent Decree resolves all issues and claims alleged in the Amended
Complaint filed by the Commission in this action which emanated from the Charge of
Discrimination filed by Denise Isaac.

2. This Consent Decree shall be in effect for a period of two (2) years from the date
it is entered by the Court.

3. LMGT is hereby enjoined from retaliating against any employee who files a
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Charge of Discrimination with the Commission, as set forth in the following provisions:

It shall be an unlawful employment practice for an employer to discriminate against any
of his employees ... because he has opposed any practice made an unlawful employment
practice by this subchapter, or because he has made a charge, testified, assisted, or
participated in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under this
subchapter.

42 U.S.C. § 2000e-3(a) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.
It shall be unlawful for an employer to discriminate against any of his employees or
applicants for employment, for an employment agency to discriminate against any
individual, or for a labor organization to discriminate against any member thereof or
applicant for membership, because such individual, member or applicant for membership
has opposed any practice made unlawful by this section, or because such individual,
member or applicant for membership has made a charge, testified, assisted, or
participated in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or litigation under this
chapter.

29 U.S.C. § 623(d) of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act.
... [1]t shall be unlawful for any person --
to discharge or in any other manner discriminate against any employee because such
employee has filed any complaint or instituted or caused to be instituted any proceeding
under or related to this chapter, or has testified or is about to testify in any such
proceeding ... .

29 U.S.C. § 215(a)(3) of the FLSA (inter alia prohibiting retaliation against persons who file

charges with the Commission alleging violations of the Equal Pay Act).

4. LMGT shall not require as part of any Severance Agreement and General Release
with employees or former employees that they will not file charges with the EEOC, and LMGT
will not institute or maintain a Severance Agreement and General Release which prohibits an
employee from filing a charge with the EEOC.

5. The injunctive relief described in paragraphs three (3) and four (4) shall be
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limited to LMGT.

6. Within thirty (30) days after entry of this Consent Decree, Defendant will pay to
Denise Isaac the following:

(a) the gross amount of Thirty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred and Ninety-Five

Dollars ($38,595.00), representing allegedly lost severance benefits;

(b) an additional Sixty-Nine Thousand Four Hundred and Five Dollars

($69,405.00), representing alleged damages arising under 42 U.S.C. § 1981a; and

(©) Six Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($6,600.00), representing her alleged
attorney’s fees; provided, however, that Denise Isaac must first provide Defendant with
reasonable documentation to support the claim that she incurred attorney’s fees in that
amount.

The payment described above in subparagraph (a) shall be treated as wages for tax purposes, and
that payment accordingly shall be subject to income tax, FICA and other tax withholding and
will be reported on a W-2 form issued to Denise Isaac. The amounts described above in
subparagraphs (b) and (c) will be reported on a 1099 tax form issued to Denise Isaac.

7. Within thirty (30) days after entry of this Consent Decree, Defendant will pay to
Jeffrey Kurland the gross amount of Sixteen Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy-Eight Dollars
($16,878.00), representing allegedly lost severance benefits. This payment shall be treated as
wages for tax purposes, and the payment accordingly shall be subject to income tax, FICA and
other tax withholding and will be reported on a W-2 form issued to Jeffrey Kurland.

8. Within sixty (60) days of the entry of this Consent Decree, Defendant will send a

notice, by certified mail, to the last known address of the agreed upon list of former LMGT
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employees. The notice will be substantially in the form of Attachment A, and the notice will
inform them of the entry of judgment against Defendant, of the entry of this Consent Decree, and
of their right to file a charge of discrimination with the EEOC without losing severance benefits
or violating the release that they signed to receive such benefits. The notice will also inform
them that Defendant is waiving the limitations period for charges arising out of employment
actions occurring within 300 days of their signing the release at issue in this litigation, and that
they have 300 days from the date of the certified letter to file a charge with the EEOC.

0. Plaintiff’s retaliation claims are hereby dismissed with prejudice, subject to this
Court’s jurisdiction to enforce provisions of this Consent Decree.

The undersigned counsel of record in the above-captioned action hereby consent, on
behalf of their respective clients, to the entry of the foregoing Consent Decree.

SO ORDERED this  day of , 2007.

Roger W. Titus
United States District Court Judge

Entered February 9, 2007
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APPROVED AND CONSENTED TO BY THE PARTIES:

/s/

Emmett F. McGee, Jr.
Brett Ingerman
Emily J. Caputo

DLA Piper US LLP

6225 Smith Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21209-3600
Phone (410) 580-4211 (phone)
Fax (410)580-3211 (fax)

Attorneys for Defendant
Lockheed Martin Corporation

BALT2\4272974

/s/
Jacqueline McNair
Regional Attorney

/s/
Debra M. Lawrence
Supervisory Trial Attorney

/s/
Maria Luisa Morocco
Senior Trial Attorney
Federal Bar No. 24357

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission

Baltimore Field Office

10 S. Howard Street, 3d Floor

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Phone: (410) 962-4260

Fax: (410) 962-4270





ATTACHMENT A
LOCKHEED MARTIN NOTICE

This Notice is being sent to you pursuant to the Consent Decree entered in Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission v. Lockheed Martin Corporation, Case No. 8:05-cv-
00287. You are receiving this Notice because you have executed a release or waiver in exchange
for severance benefits in connection with the termination of your employment with Lockheed
Martin Global Telecommunications, Inc. (“LMGT”’) or COMSAT Corp. (“COMSAT”).

On August 9, 2006, the United States District Court for the District of Maryland issued a
decision in which the Court concluded that an employer cannot lawfully require an employee to
waive the right to file an EEOC Charge as a condition of receiving severance benefits. Although
Lockheed claimed that it did not intend to require employees to waive the right to file an EEOC
Charge, the Court interpreted the Release of Claims form used by LMGT and/or COMSAT as
requiring a waiver of the right to file an EEOC Charge.

This Notice is to inform you that nothing in the Release of Claims form that you signed
prohibited or prohibits you (1) from filing a charge with or participating in any investigation or
proceeding conducted by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission or (2) from assisting
any person or entity in the litigation of that person’s or entity’s claims of discrimination. Any
charge filed with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission must be filed within three
hundred (300) days from your receipt of this Notice.

However, please be advised that, although you may have the right to file an EEOC
charge and to cooperate, participate, or assist in any EEOC investigation, proceeding, or lawsuit,
that does not mean that you have the right to file a lawsuit or to recover monetary damages in
any charge, complaint, or lawsuit filed by you or anyone else on your behalf. The EEOC's
Enforcement Guidance provides that "even though an individual who has signed a waiver
agreement or otherwise settled a claim subsequently files a charge with the Commission based
on the same claim, the employer will be shielded against any further recovery by the charging
party provided the waiver agreement or settlement is valid under applicable law. This is true
whether the EEOC or the private individual brings a subsequent action. "
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT |
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND CLERKAJ grg;:g%%rcwm
SOUTHERN DIVISION o BISTRICT OF MARYLAND___,

)
U.S, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY)

COMMISSION, Civil Action No. 05-cv-00287-RWT

v'

LOCKHEED MARTIN
GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,,

et e gt Yt Nt Y e vt Nogr®

Defendant,

CONSENT DECREE

This action was insiinsted by Plaintiff, the U.S. Equal Employment Opportanity
Commission (the “EEOC™ or the “Commission™) agzinst Defendant Lockheed Martin Global
Telecommunications, Inc. (‘LMGT"” or “Defendarit™), alleging that Defendant violated Section
4(a) of the Age Discrimination in Employment Art (“the ADEA™), 29 U.S.C. § 623(2)1), by
tenminating eight employees of the COMSAT Mobile Communications Division in a reduction in
force implemented in October 2000. These former employees are Bruce Nachman, thex age 65
Robert Baxier, then age 62; Herman Molzahn, then age 61; Wayne Rentfro, ther age 61; Edward
Slack, then age 61; Klaus Newmnsnn, then age 60; Jeffrey Kurland, then age 53; and, Gerald
Nagler, then age 47, collectively referred to hercin as “the Claimants,”

Deferdant continues 1o dery that it engaged in any discrimination, unlawful conduct or
any wrongdoing, and this Consent Decree shall not be construed as an admission by Defendant of
any wrongdoing.

The Cornmission and Defendant desire to resolve this action without the time and
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expense of continued litigation, and they desire to fornmlate a plan to be embodied in & Decree
which will promate and effectuate the purposes of the ADEA,

The Court bas examined this Decree and finds that it is reasonable and just and in
accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and the ADBA. Therefore, upon dus
consideration of the record herein and being fully advised in the premises, it is ORDERED,
ADJUDGED AND DECREED:

. Scope of Decree

1. This Deoree resolves allissues and claims alloged in the Second Amended
Complaint, which emanates from the Charge of Discrimination filed by Jeffrey Kurland.

2. This Deceee shall be in effect for a period of three (3) years from the date it is
the partics for purposes of enforcing compliance with the Decres, including issuing snch orders
as may be required to effectuate the purposes of the Deares. This Decree shall automatically
mmm)m@mwofmnmmmmfmwmm.

3. This Decrec, being entered with the consent of the EEOC and Defendant, shall not
constitute an adjudication or finding on the merits of the case.

Relief to the Claimagts

4. Within 30 days of entry of this Decree, Defendant shall pay relief to the Claiments
in the total gross amount of $773,000. The Commission hes provided to Defendant the-dollar
amounts to be issued 1o each Claimant, The paymints to the Claimants shall be treated as wages
for tax purposes, and the payments sccondingly shall be subject to income tax, Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (“FICA”™) and other applicable tax withholding. Defendant will issue to each

2





€388 SIRGVNBP LR REHBAMISS  TARGBIRARB 08 298138 5%¢ 7

Claimant one check. The check will be sent divectly to each Claimant and a photocopy of the
checks and related comrespondence will be mailed to the EEOC's counsel of record. Defendant
will issue to cach Claimant a United States Internal Revenue Service W-2 Form.

5. Defendant ceased its active business operations in 2002, I, however, during the
life of this Decree, Defendant resumes active operations of its business and emplays twenty (20)
or more employees, the following provisions will apply:

a, Defendant, its officers, agents, servants, employees and all persons acting
or claiming to act in its behalf and interest will agree to comply with the provisions of the ADEA,
and will agree to be enjoined, and are enjoined, from discriminating on the basis of age. Such
age-based discrimination violstes the ADEA, which, in part, is set forth below:

It shall be unlawful for an employer —

To fail or refuse to hire or to discharge any individual or otherwise discriminate against
any individual with respect to his compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of
employment, becanse of sach individual’s age ....

b, Within 90 days from the date Defendant resumes the active operation of its
business and employs twenty (20) or mare employees, all Defendant cmpioyees will be required
to attend a training program lasting ut least two hours for managers and at least one hoyr for non-
managerial employees. The training may also address other employment discrimination and
employrent law issues, but a component of the training must specifically focus on the
prohibition against age discrimination in all aspects of employment, and it shall not be conducted
by any individual who served as a witness in this litigation, For the duration of the Decree,
Dﬁﬁndmwlmﬁde%mmmgbmmwhhhedoﬁmammdmpaﬁm.

3
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The training may be conducted in person, via recorded video programs or through computer
treining modules. Within ten (10) business days of providing cach training session outlined
above, Defendant will furnish EBOC with 2 signed attendance list, the date and duration of the
training, an outline of the training conducted, and & certification of completion of the mandatory
c. Immediately upon Defendant’s resemption of the active operation of its
business and its employment of twenty (20 or more employees, Defendant will post in all places
where notices are customarily posted for the employees the Notice attached hereto as Atiachment.
A and made & part hereof. Said Notice shall be posted and maintained for the duration of the
Decree and shall be signed by a responsible official of Defendant with the date of actual posting
shown thereon. Should the Notice become defaced, marved, or ofherwise made unreadable,
Defendant will ensure that new readable copics of the Notice are posied in the same manner as
heretofore specified. Mﬂah30dqsdbet‘mdmfsmumﬁmofﬂnqeﬁwopuxﬁmdhs
business and its employment of twenty (20) or more employees, Defendant shall forward to the
EEOC’s attomey of record a copy of the signed Notice attached hereto and written certification
that ihe Notice referenced herein has been posted and & statement of the location(s) and date of
posting.
Other Provisi

6.  The Commission and Defendent shall bear their own costs and sttorneys' fees.

7. The Commission’s ¢laims are hereby dismissed with prejudice, subject to this
Court’s jurisdiction to enforce provisions of this Ccmsant_Deuee.
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8 The Parties in the above-captioned action, by their undersigned counsel of record,
bereby consent to the entry of the foregoing Consent Decree.

FOR DEFENDANT:

1ol
Emmeit F. McGee, Jr.
DLA Piper
6225 Smith Avenue
Baitimore, MD 21209-3600
Phone (410) 580-4211 (phone)
Fax (410)580-3211 (fax)

S0 ORDERED.

FOR PLAINTIFF:
/sl

Jacqueline McNair

Regional Attorney

s/
Debra M. Lawrence
Supegvisory Trial Attorney

s/
Mearia Luisa Morocco
Senior Trial Attorney

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
Baltimore Field Office

10 S. Howard Street, 34 Floor
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
Phone: (410) 209-2730

Fax: (410) 9624270

Signed and entered this J¢{day of _






